5/19/70
Dear E4,
Thenks for the note end the Skolnick-Chapman clip.

i & matter of act, the ersp Skolnicl pulled probably is not viable
snd does not provide the basis for a sult, certsinly not under tie cited law end
ageinst to- Archives alone, for it is merely custodien of a record in which another
egency 1s thot of "paramount interest". It is not on i%s own withhiolding snything
or Tzlle, thers 12 no Secret Service meteriel on him in the Archives, and tae one
pege tuzs I ¥uew 1s withoeld 4s FBI and toey Bave ordered it withheld. oils matter
i3 of auch ,2 nature that page could very lilkely be held bacit properly, whiw is
why 1 didn't pocsh it when I got all the other stuff S:olmick stole.

I 8o not baw Hule's book and will heve to wait unti) 1% is in peper
beczuse 1 camnot efford 1t. Yoy presumtpion, whether from Huie or elsewhere, higat
ths French Quarter may hold the koy, is probably right. It ie my own feeling.

I kave had 81l thore Chepmen pletures end more for yeers., ie dic¢ soms
of tids origlnelly Zor me tut covld not produce the right to use the pictures or
there woculd hove besn 8 responsible magaezine story. “hat he uses if ersn. And they
sre not hitherte ucputliched pictures, Chapmen is & Xluxer, wiie. bes fothing tc
do 2ither way with his work,

But I do hnve good news for you. I won our first Fresdom of Informetion
set sult, on the suppressed Reay materisl., The govermment fa letting me have 1%
rethoyr taen Zo o court, snee I T1led sn action in court. I have seen what I esked
for and thay ars sup-osed %o he meking me coples.

Sincerely,



4o-55 Colden St.
Apt. 15H
Flushing, N. Y. 11355

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Frederick,
Maryland

Dear Harold:

Regarding your recent letter I would think it advisable to forget
about The Skolnick Suit.

0f course, it contains no legal foundation and will be summarily
dismissed but there is no legal impediment to the filing of such
a suit,

The Huie Book, He Slew The Dreamer, presents "the no conspiracy"
thesis very unconvincingly.

Again, the most unresolved and perhaps most significant period
was Ray's activity in the French Quarter of New Orleans.

I enclose an article by ALl Chapman, an "investigator™ who
specializes in spawning curious "evidence".

Sincere

Edward R. Williams



